

OASC of NA Area Meeting Minutes – Friday, December 9, 2022

Roll Call:

Chair: Present

Vice Chair: Present

Treasurer: Open

Secretary: Present

RCM: Absent

RCMA: Present

PR: Absent

Activities: Present

H&I: Open

Lit: Present

P&P: Absent / sub. Ryan L.

IT: Absent / sub. Ryan L.

Home Group Roll Call:

We Do Recover: Present

Dopeless Hope Fiends: Absent

Get Right Recovery: Present

From Dope to Hope: Present

*Friday Night Live: Absent – *To Be Removed from Schedule*

New Way to Live: Absent

Secretary Report:

- Submitted by Ryan L.

Reading of 10/14/2022 minutes: Approved

Treasurer Report:

- Submitted by Frank H.

September 2022 Literature Committee – Sales and Deposit: \$164.00

Literature Order: \$274.25

Area Thanksgiving Dinner Fundraiser – total raised: \$586.95.

We Do Recover Lit. Order: \$171.40

Literature Order Sales Total Deposit: \$276.40

Unity Fellowship Church Payment for Area Dinner: \$75.00

Unity Fellowship Church Payment for Area Meeting: \$25.00

Payment to Peter L. for NA Hoodie for Thanksgiving Fundraiser Dinner: \$41.00

Literature Order from Lonestar Regional Office: \$354.50

We Do Recover Lit. Order: \$55.00 (deposit)

9/12/2022 Area Account Balance: \$649.99

Bank Statements for October & November 2022

Current Area Account Balance – 12/9/2022: \$1043.14

- Report Approved

Literature Report:

- Submitted by Christina L.

Submitted paperwork and inventory.

“A Spiritual Principle a Day” is available.

- Report Approved

Activities Report:

- Submitted by Delbert H. & Ryan L.

Activities and many volunteers working on Jingle & Mingle Holiday Party, December 25, 2022 (Christmas Day), 12pm – 8pm, Unity Fellowship Church, Fellowship Hall – including details of event and Volunteers Needed.

Request made for volunteer schedule for event.

Request made for itemized budget for event.

- Noted that except for Unity Fellowship room fee (\$50.00) everything is being donated by volunteers.

Motion made by Tony J. – any expenses incurred by the function will be reimbursed. Authorization is given to Vice-Chair to write the check.

- Motion Approved.

Tony J. – South Central Kentucky Area is having their KRCNA 36 Fundraiser 12/10/2022, 5-11pm, Bowling Green, KY

Tony J. – LACNA 22, December 31, 2022

Tony J. – Owensboro Area of NA KRCNA 36 Fundraiser, February 18, 2023, Our Lady of Lourdes Parrish Hall. Delbert will be working on planning and it follows the next / February Area Meeting leaving an extra week to work on the event.

- Report Approved

IT Ad-Hoc Subcommittee Report:

- Submitted by Ryan L. (Sub for Peter L.)

October Subcommittee Meeting

Ryan L. nominated and voted in as Social Media Administrator – will work with PR chair.

- to start and maintain Owensboro Area of NA Social Media Account(s) – starting with Open Facebook Group. Will only include NA announcements, NA related materials, NA events, link to the online meeting schedule, and links to our internet site.

P&P Report:

- Submitted by Ryan L. (Sub for Peter L.)

Request for motion to be made to print copies of spiral bound copies of OASC of NA Area Guidelines (Updated January 2023).

Tony J. – Request for cost of printing.

- Peter L. was told printing of OASC of NA Area Guidelines had been approved and moved forward with printing after seeking out best price – Office Depot: \$125.27 for 12 copies w/ 25% discount.
- Peter L. notified Frank H. of the cost of printing; -\$25.27 donation (from Peter L.) – total cost: \$100.00 / \$8.34 per copy. 12 copies are available for each home group and all area committee chairs.

RCM Report:

- Absent

Report to be given to Ryan L.

RCMA Report:

- Tony J.

Last region meeting Frank H. was elected as chair.

Patti M. was nominated as vice-chair, but she couldn't attend due to illness, so there wasn't a vote.

Motion to send \$5,000.00 to world passed.

40% of KRCNA cost has been sent.

Regional Insurance Policy has been purchased – 48 hours' notice prior to the event must be given to have insurance.

Southern Zonal Forum – there's been some talk about an H&I/PR Learning Day (already happened) and the workshop being planned for the Spring is The Twelve Traditions.

“Right now the regular schedule is still kinda' screwed up because of the pandemic.”

KBARNA meeting in February. Anyone who can attend please do. We will try to post the link for KBARNA on our internet site if you would like to get involved. There will be a CAT/CAR workshop at the February meeting. We are looking into inviting someone and doing a CAT/CAR workshop with Evansville. We want to have information to present to your home groups to go back to World.

Home Group Reports:

We Do Recover:

- Patty M., GSR

No report – will submit to Ryan L.

From Dope to Hope:

- Kathy S., GSR

Tuesday, 8-9pm, 5th & Saint Ann's

Currently looking for a new location – weighing our options.

Average 50-55 attendance

Just did our winter hoodies & t-shirts sales. Have ordered our winter bracelets. Waiting on them to come in about a week.

We have about \$225.00 in the bank after our area donation of: _____ amount.

Buying a dorm (small) refrigerator for group drinks.

Set up a 'Here's My Story' Board with all the one's that died from addiction and overdose to pay tribute to them for Christmas.

We are in the process of electing members for positions needed – secretary, activities, and some others.

Get Right Recovery:

- Caleb C., GSR

Last Home Group Meeting: Wednesday, November 16, 2022

Meetings 7 days each week: 11 @ Central Presbyterian, 1 @ Unity Fellowship

Meetings Format(s): Open Meetings, Discussion, Literature Study and Speaker.

Average Meeting Attendance: 15-20 / Newcomers (November - December): 30

Weds, Noon, Literature Study Meeting @ Unity Fellowship has been canceled due to poor attendance. We tried for 8 months.

Please support the NA Women's Meeting, Literature Study, Monday, 7pm, every other week, @ Central Presbyterian (next meeting Mon, 12/19/2022).

We placed 1 area literature order and 1 NAWS literature order in November – December 2022.

We hosted our 3rd Get Right Recovery Bowling Night on December 4th for home group members, friends, family and open to anyone who wished to attend – fun & fellowship!

Please support our Sunday, 1pm Meeting (open, discussion) @ Central Presbyterian, Contact James S. – 270-929-7671

December 2022 Area Donation: \$15.00: \$6.00 donation of color printed flyers for Owensboro Area of NA Thanksgiving Fundraiser (+) \$9.00 donation of 30 color printed flyers for Jingle & Mingle Holiday Party.

- Jingle & Mingle Flyers will be distributed.

Old Business:

- None

New Business:

Nominations – open positions: H&I, Treasurer

Regional – open positions: Secretary, Treasurer

- Please take it back to your home groups for any nominations.

Caleb C. – Motion to approve the final draft of the OASC of NA Area Guidelines, with discussion.

- Home Groups Vote – motion approved.

Patti M. – Motion to approve purchase of drinks for Jingle & Mingle (Christmas) by area, with discussion.

- Motion set-aside / canceled by Patti M. following discussion.

MOTION TO CLOSE – PATTI M., APPROVED